TO: Francine Ramaglia

From: Jim Fleischmann

Re: Summary of Active Tree Removal Permits
Date: July 23, 2024

M E M O - Address or Project Name

1. 13710 Okeechobee (Brightworks) — Working on a common solution for trees removed both
on the property and the Okeechobee R-O-W.

2. 15211 Okeechobee (Discovery Quest) - Completed VRP. Awaiting request for refund of
cash mitigation deposit. Planted landscaping site visit completed. Conclusion - planting
equals landscape plan. Staff recommends release of cash deposit. Discussed release
conditions with Town Attorney and Project Manager.

3. Groves Town Center Phase Ill VRP — Application received. Review has not started as of this
date.

4. Piquet VRP - Continue to work with applicant regarding mitigation plan. Close to a final
submittal for staff review.

5. Applications returned to Applicant for additional information:

1. 2812 F Road

2. 970D Road

3. 14782 Gruber Lane

4. 15532 43" Ct. North - Exemption acknowledged; Waiver needs more data

5. 1300 D Road (Conservation Easement) — Applicaion in limbo. Need direction

6. 1742 ARoad-Completing arborist survey

7 16171 Williams - Visited property once. Needs drainage plans revision. Town
Engineer accompanied first visit and is aware of the needed revisions

8. 248 C Road - Discussed with Town Attorney. Checking with Code to determine
status of any code issues.



